OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR

February 10, 2016

Dr. Wallace Loh
:Ji?\?lersity of Maryland, PreSident
Baltimore University of Maryland, College Park
185 1101 Main Administration Building
Colege purk "™ College Park, MD 20742

1865
Bowie State University

Dear Wallace,
1866
Towson University
e Thank you for forwarding the request of the University to add a new Post-
Eastorn shore. | Baccalaureate Certificate in Digital Studies in the Arts and Humanities.
;rgc?sgtburg State University

000 | am pleased to approve this request. I am confident that the addition of this

Coppin State University new certificate will meet with great success.
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